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DATE: April 12,2002

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) ?)ﬁ/

RE: Docket No. 010914-T1 - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
Certificate No. 2385 issued to World Access Communications Corp. for violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Order No. PSC-01-2405-PAA-TI was issued on December 12, 2001. The company had
until January 2, 2002 to protest. No protest was received, therefore, on January 4, the
Consummating Order was issued, which canceled the company’s certificate effective that date.

On February 1, 2002, Ms. Kay Flynn e-mailed staff and advised that the company’s
attorney, Mr. Jim Dickey, had called concerning the cancellation of World Access’ ALEC
certificate. In researching the matter, Ms. Flynn found that on August 7, 2001, the Commission
received the company’s 2000 RAF payment for its ALEC certificate. In addition to the RAF
payment, a letter was attached dated August 3, 2001 proposing a $100 settlement to resolve this
docket, No. 010914-T1. The settlement proposal was inadvertently not provided to technical
staff nor documented in the docket file.

After several conversations with Mr. Dickey and among staff, and because on April 9,
2002, the company paid the 2000 RAF, plus all past due penalty and interest, we believe that this
docket should be reopened so that staff can take a recommendation to the Commissioners to
vacate the Order cancelling the certificate and accept the company’s settlement proposal, thereby
keeping the certificate active.

Accordingly, lease reopen this docket. Lxvi
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11 revise the CASR once the docket has been
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